

Siva Sairam Prasad. K



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : sivasairamprasad@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C102, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M.S (Computer Science and Engineering)
 2021, Indian Institute of Technology, Hyderabad

M.E (Software Systems)
 2012, Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)
 2009, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
October 2022 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
December 2021 – September 2022	Assistant Professor	Madanapalle Institute of Technology and Science, Madanapalle, Andhra Pradesh
June 2012 – April 2013	Assistant Professor	Universal College of Engineering and Technology

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Software Defined Networks, Network Security, Machine Learning, Artificial Intelligence

Honors and Awards

- One of the Top 1 % of Certified Candidates for Ethical Hacking NPTEL Online Course Jan-Apr 2022 from IIT Kharagpur.

Courses Taught

- Ethical Hacking
- C Programming and Data Structures
- Formal Languages and Automata Theory
- Computer Graphics
- Software Project Management

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=0m12JloAAAAJ
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57210959092
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7954-4753
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/siva-sai-ram-prasad-kodali-b372a043/
Vidwan	https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/273421

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	3
International / National Level Conferences	1/1
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	1
Webinars	1

(Siva Sairam Prasad. K)
